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[bookmark: rtf_text]Mr David McKinstry	Direct Dial: 020 7973 3520		
London Borough of Camden	 		
Town Hall	Our ref: L01559138		
Judd Street	 		
London	 		
WC1H 9JE	27 April 2023		


Dear Mr McKinstry
 
Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021 

Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen Fit

1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138 HOLBORN LONDON CAMDEN EC1N 2ST
Application No 2023/0560/L

Applicant:			    Mr William Badger 
Grade of building(s):	II*
Proposed works:	The proposed works are to be undertaken to the external building fabric of the following locations: RHS of Holborn, LHS of Leather Lane, Courtyard A, Courtyard B/C archway and Courtyard C. Works are to include the following: Overflow Chutes - Core drill of c. 50mm diameter holes from the inside of the parapet gutter through to the external side of the wall. - Line the core drilled bore hole with lead and dress into the inside of the parapet. - The chute will protrude from the elevation c.50-60mm. The variance will depend on any obstructions below the protrusion point to ensure no water runs down the facade. Pigeon Wire - Drill small holes at intervals of c. 1.50m and install 25mm masonry rivets for the stainless steel posts to be inserted into and grouted into place. Enough room is to be left at either end of the runs for an anchor point, c. 115mm. - Install the anchor point via a small drill hole and again, a 25mm masonry rivet. - Install the bird wire as per the manufacturers guidance. 
Drawing numbers:	As approved by the local authority.

Date of application:	6 March 2023
Date of referral by Council:	19 April 2023
Date received by Historic England:	19 April 2023
Date referred to DLUHC:	27 April 2023

You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent referred to above as you think fit.

In so doing Historic England would stress that it is not expressing any views on the merits of the proposals which are the subject of the application.

Yours sincerely

Kate Tatlow
Business Officer
E-mail: kate.tatlow@historicengland.org.uk

NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the Secretary of State.
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